

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/kamal-moravej (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Business Strategy
Financial Analysis
Management

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Kamal Moravej

CEO & Board member at گذاری بـرن اـگـروه سـرمـایـه | Borna Investment Group

Iran

Summary

Experienced Business Expert with a demonstrated history of working in the financial services industry. Skilled in Microsoft Office, Entrepreneurship, and Feasibility Studies. Strong support professional with a Master's Degree focused in Economics from Ferdowsi University of Mashhad.

Experience

گذاری بـرن اـگـروه سـرمـایـه | Borna Investment Group
CEO & Board member
September 2019 - Present (2 years 8 months)

آخـریـن خـبـر | Akharinkhabar
Investment Manager
May 2017 - Present (5 years)

Khorasan Newspaper
Economic Consultant
January 2016 - Present (6 years 4 months)
Mashhad

Ferdowsi Business Accelerator
Economic Consultant
August 2015 - Present (6 years 9 months)
Mashhad

NovinPendar Business Generation & Management
Business Development Expert
January 2014 - November 2016 (2 years 11 months)

Khorasan Science & Technology Park (KSTP)
Economic Consultant
March 2014 - November 2015 (1 year 9 months)

Mashhad

Samatoos

System Analyst

January 2012 - September 2012 (9 months)

Mashhad

Education

Ferdowsi University of Mashhad

Master's Degree, Economics · (2014 - 2016)

Ferdowsi University of Mashhad

Bachelor's degree, Industrial Engineering · (2008 - 2013)